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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 

WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
July 20, 2020 

 
PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 20-036 ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR COMMUNITY ROAD WATER AND SEWER 

EXTENSION 

 

ADDENDUM: Two (2) 

 

DUE DATE: TUESDAY, JULY 28, 2020 12:00PM, NOON 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 

QUESTIONS: 

 

1) QUESTION:  Please confirm that prior projects completed for the JWSC should 

NOT be included as references or relevant projects. 

 

ANSWER: That is correct. Please include in your relevant project list those projects 

that were not completed for the JWSC.  

 

2) QUESTION: Please describe, if known, anticipated points of connection to the 

existing sewer system.  

 

ANSWER: There are no known anticipated points of connection. The JWSC 

expects the engineer to determine this and make sure the downstream segments 

will handle the new flow as well. The engineer should plan for all existing platted 

lots with recommendations as to if lot size can be subdivided  

 

3) QUESTION: SUE Level A is typically performed at specified locations of concern 

provided by the utility owner. For estimating purposes, please specify where the 

JWSC would like SUE Level A to be performed or how many locations (ex, at all 

corners of intersection). 
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ANSWER:  Please perform SUE Level A at any major crossing where the engineer 

determines utility conflicts may arise.  

 

4) QUESTION: Does the JWSC expect required permitting with CSX Transportation 

or Norfolk Southern Railway? It does not appear that any utility extensions will 

cross railroad ROW’s.  

 

ANSWER: The engineer is to determine if railroad permitting is required based on 

proposed sewer layout and points of connection to the existing sanitary sewer 

system.  

 

5) QUESTION: Is there a water model developed for this area and if so will the 

engineer be updating it as part of the PER? 

 

ANSWER:  There is currently no existing model for this area, therefore there will 

be no requirement from the consultant for model updates. 

 

6) QUESTION:  Has the JWSC ever used pipe bursting to replace pipes? 

 

ANSWER:  Yes.  

 

7) QUESTION:  How many projects should be presented as similar references to this 

project? 

 

ANSWER: Please provide at least 3 but no more than 5 similar projects while 

maintaining the 50 page proposal limit.  

 

8) QUESTION:  Is there a page limit for the proposal excluding forms, sample of 

construction site observation report, covers, table of contents, tabs, and other 

supporting documents? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, please limit your proposal to 50 pages excluding required forms.  

 

9) QUESTION: On page 15 of the RFP documents, Section 8.0 INDEMNIFICATION 

Language, could the JWSC please change “due to any act or omission of the said 

proposer” to “due to only any negligent act or omission”? 

 

ANSWER: No, this language will not be changed and remains as presented in the 

RFP documents.  

 

10) QUESTION:  Do consultants attend the council or commission meetings during the 

project.  

 

ANSWER: No, consultants do not typically attend the JWSC Committee or 

Commission meetings.  
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11) QUESTION: Does the JWSC have its own set of standards? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, the JWSC standards are located on our website, 

https://www.bgjwsc.org/departments/planning-and-construction/#planning-

documents 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.bgjwsc.org/departments/planning-and-construction/#planning-documents
https://www.bgjwsc.org/departments/planning-and-construction/#planning-documents
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: TWO (2) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


